

JOE MAGARO



NIAGARA FALLS, ONTARIO



JOE@VISION360ENTERPRISES.COM



JOEMAGARO.NET

TECHNICAL SKILLS

WEB DEVELOPMENT

- Laravel
- PHP
- JavaScript
- Ajax
- jQuery
- LANSA
- CSS
- C
- HTML
- XML/XSL
- JSON
- Apache
- JQuery / Mobile
- Bootstrap
- JQuery U/I

DATABASE

- MySQL
- IBM DB2

SERVER TECHNOLOGIES

- LANSA
- PHP
- Linux/UNIX
- OS/400
- Windows

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

As a professional IT Consultant for over 25 years, I have had the opportunity to build quality software solutions for numerous large corporations including Solera Holdings, The Ontario Student Assistance Program (OSAP), The Harry Fox Agency, Pitney Bowes, Exide Technologies, Nelson Education, Government of Bahamas and many others. I am an experienced, driven and resourceful individual with a positive attitude.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance Full Stack Web Developer

Vision 360 Enterprises | Niagara Falls, Ontario

August 2012 - Present

- Integrated a custom Order Placement and Workflow System that interfaces with legacy systems, using Zend Framework and PHP for a heavy vehicle and contract automotive manufacturer.
- Built a high volume e-commerce solution for an automotive part distributor, Solera Holdings (Formerly D.S.T.). Updated all LANSA, CSS and JQuery code to modern standards based on PSD design. Created a LANSA to PHP/Joomla integration to extract the user's specific details and show relevant web pages based on user location and customer type. Portions of the site were mobile enabled, utilizing jQuery U/I and jQuery Mobile.
- Development of a shipment tracking system for X-press it, a shipping and customs brokerage. Web site used PHP over a Laravel Framework, utilizing JQuery, JavaScript REST API's and Bootstrap on a Windows platform.
- Created a custom web interface connected to a custom AS/400 ERP agent portal for Merchant's Insurance, so agents can manage client's insurance policies.
- Maintained a LANSA web/WAM application which allowed users and brokers to submit customs forms for the Bahamas Government. The agent can review/revoke and submit the forms through a workflow to be approved.

Senior Consultant / Instructor

LANSA Canada | Toronto, Ontario

July 1998 - August 2012

- Regularly delivered and instructed LANSA workshops to various clients. Topics included: Basic LANSA fundamentals, Basic Web Architecture, LANSA web, JavaScript Primer and HTML.

JOE MAGARO



NIAGARA FALLS, ONTARIO



JOE@VISION360ENTERPRISES.COM



JOEMAGARO.NET

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Udemy Course (2019)

Introduction to REST API's with Java / Tomcat

Udemy Course (2019)

Introduction to Java

Zend Technologies (2015)

PHP Fundamentals 2 course:

Udemy Course (2013)

Responsive Web Design with HTML5 and CSS3

Member (2012)

PHP Niagara User Group

Niagara College (2012)

Programming in C

EDUCATION

Computer Programming & Systems Analysis

*Toronto School of Business
June 1996*

ACCOLADES

LANSA Top Gun Award 2008

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Senior Consultant / Instructor

LANSA Canada | Toronto, Ontario

July 1998 - August 2012

- Project lead and main architect for a B2B website for Exide Batteries. Exide runs on AS400 and allows business partners to order and configure product using a reactive shopping cart implemented with Ajax/jQuery. Also responsible for coordinating and assigning tasks for other developers on the same project.
- Lead developer for the access window application, a web based wizard which allows users to enter basic personal and financial information and provides a report of what financial aid the user is entitled to for the Ontario Student Assistance Program (OSAP). Also a supporting developer on the main OSAP financial aid application.
- Worked directly with staff of John Wiley and Sons, a global publisher of print and electronic products, to lead and train as a web AS/400 order inquiry and purchasing system was created.
- Lead developer and architect for the Maronda custom B2C CMS. This allowed staff to enter community information, maps, home listings and floor plans. Also lead developer of the Maronda "Home Finder", a search algorithm which would match a user with a home.
- Project Lead for "Songfile.com" which allows users to search, sample and purchase music licenses with the Harry Fox Agency, which provides licensing and royalty services for the music industry.

Owner

Warplink Internet & Communications | St. Catharines, Ontario

June 1996 – August 2000

- Design and maintenance of accounting software
- Customer support for internet service
- Network design and maintenance